2240 Old River Road Ph. (707) 467-5001 NICOLE H. GLENTZER
Ukiah, CA 95482-6156 Fax (707) 462-0379 Superintendent of Schools

SERVICE EXCELLENCE TEAMWORK

4/25/2023

TO: Retirees of Staywell
FROM: Becky Jeffries, MPA, Executive Director of Human Resources, Risk Management, and Technology
SUBJECT: RETIREE INSURANCE RATES FOR 2023-2024

This is our annual notification concerning the Staywell health insurance rates for 2023-2024. The rates are
effective July 1, 2023.

Below you will find rates per month for the 2023-2024 year with payment due on the first of each month.
Checks should be made payable to Mendocino County Office of Education.

Retiree Health — Active Plan Subscriber $ 996.92
Subscriber plus Dependents $ 2,086.93

* Anthem Retiree PPO Plan Subscriber $ 694.36
Subscriber plus Dependents $ 1,420.92

*Anthem Retiree PPO Plan is being offered as an alternative to the existing Retiree Active plan.
Should you opt for this plan you may not transfer back to the existing Retiree Health-Active Plan.

If you have any questions, please call me at 467-5016.

Please sign and return this form to Traci Doster at MCOE, 2240 Old River Rd., Ukiah, CA 95482

Print Name Signature Date
Choose to remain in the existing Retiree Health — Active Plan YES

NO
Choose to transfer into the Anthem Retiree PPO Plan YES

NO

Please provide your phone number and email address:

Phone: Email:
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